

DAVID BROWER

1744 Indian Hill Road
Birmingham, AL 35216

205.837.1677

david@browerdp.com
www.browerdp.com

Profile

Experience in all aspects of the film and video production business ranging from commercials to feature films. Known for powerful imagery and emotional impact through lighting and movement, and the ability to work well with both actors and real people (including directors).

Experience

Director of Photography — 2004-present

DP Features "Paranormalice" 2016 Five Directors (Anthology) "Clubhouse" 2013 Yuri Shapochka, Director, "Lifted" 2010 Lexi Alexander, Director. "The Saints of Mt. Christopher" 2011, Shane Dean, Director. "Postmark:Katrina" One hour anniversary edition of Storm Stories for The Weather Channel, 2006 & 2007, Show open for HBO Special "Earth 2 America" with Larry David, 2006, CSI style series for the United States Postal Inspection Service 2005-2007, numerous award winning shorts, as well as commercials for clients such as Captain D's, University of Kentucky Health System, America's First Federal Credit Union, and Sun Coast Casinos, Las Vegas. Also DP for all commercial production for Sunspot Pictures.

Director/Cinematographer, Artisan films, Birmingham, AL — 1998-2004

Principle commercial director and shooter for the production company for clients such as NAPA Auto Parts, Red Diamond Coffee and Tea, Lykes Hot Dogs, Bellin Health and a variety of healthcare clients across the country. Numerous Addy and Telly awards.

Director/Cinematographer, Southeast Film & Post, Birmingham, AL — 1996-1998

Principle commercial/industrial director and shooter for national, regional and local clients such as HealthSouth, NAPA Auto Parts, UAB, Compass Bank, ACIPCO, Brookwood Medical Center, Bellin Health.

Director/Cinematographer, Leo Ticheli Productions, Birmingham, AL — 1991-1996

Director and shooter of national, regional and local commercial and industrial projects for Pontiac, Little Debbie Snacks, Browning, Brookwood Medical Center.

Cinematographer, KTVK, Phoenix, AZ — 1989-1991

Responsible for filming all promotional materials for sweeps and image-building campaigns for the ABC affiliate, the radio station they owned and Phoenix Magazine. Served as creative strategist for promotions department that served as in-house agency for those entities. Department consisted of Head of Creative Services, four producers, two art directors, cinematographer and editor. Took on directing duties for image campaigns in second year. BPME National Gold Award for Cinematography, Commercial Emmy.

Producer/Director, Triple D Productions & Kucharo & Grad, Phoenix, AZ — 1981-1988

Produced or directed commercials for Arizona Lottery, Truly Nolen, Armour-Dial, Wendy's, Tradewinds, Phelps Dodge Copper, US Homes.

Freelance, Chicago, il — 1975-1981

From Gopher to PA, to Grip on 'The Blues Brothers' movie, to Assistant Director to Producer for local Chicago and visiting production companies from around the country. A wide range of learning experiences on projects for everything from Proctor and Gamble test spots to United Airlines, from banks to United Way Charities. Had opportunities to work with the likes of "Where's the Beef" Joe Sedlemeir, Steven Poster, Mickey Roonie, Dave Kingman, John Belushi, Dan Ackroyd, Ray Charles, Aretha Franklin, and many others.

Education

BA Film/Photography, with Honors, Columbia College Chicago - 1972

Film DP Credits

Feature Length

"Paranormalice" Feature Anthology, Five Directors. Best Cinematography, FANTastic Horror Film Festival, San Diego
"Clubhouse" Feature, Yuri Shapochka. Award of Excellence CANADA Film Festival. Opening Film, Best Feature and Audience Award, Intendence Film Festival, Denver. Nominee, Cinematography, Utah Film Awards
"Lifted" Feature for Academy Award nominated Lexi Alexander
"The Saints of Mount Christopher" with Tom Sizemore, Clifton Powell and Russ Blackwell. Shane Dean.

Shorts

"Half Pint" 5 min. 2017 Katie Rogers
"Supper" 15 min. 2016 Yuri Shapochka Best Cinematography, Mountain of Laughs Comedy Festival
"Evil Within" 6 min. 2016 Joshua Chorán. Semi-finalist Los Angeles CineFest
"These Foolish Things" Austin Haley. Best Short Film, Mississippi International Film Festival. Award of Merit, The Indy Fest, La Jolla, CA.
"The Little Theater" 12 min. Yuri Shapochka
"Transfers" 15 min. Chuck Hartsell
"Caroline Somebody" 10 min. Renee Williams
"Six Blocks Wide" 10 min. Yuri Shapochka
"High Expectations" 15 min. Yuri Shapochka. Best Dark Comedy, New York Film Fest, Sold at Cannes
"Waiting" 15 min. Yuri Shapochka. Platinum Remi, Houston WorldFest. Sold at Cannes Market
"Who Killed Tangerine" 20 min. Brent Davis. ACE Award for Cinematography, Sidewalk
"Sewing a River" 12 min. Alan Hunter. SideWrite Production Prize, Sidewalk
"12 Miles to Einstein" 6 min. 48 hour Scramble. "One of the seven films to see at the 7th Sidewalk Film Festival", Daniel Wallace, Author, Big Fish - Director and DP

Documentary and Other

"Postmark: Katrina", 60 min. Storm Stories, 1 and 2 year anniversaries - The Weather Channel
"Earth 2 America", HBO - 2 min. show open with Larry David
"Take A Walk In My Shoes" Documentary Short, Allison DeCamillis
"Truth or Consequences", "Return to Sender" and "Delivering Justice" Les Rayburn. USPIS Anti-Fraud 'cop shows' in the style of CSI for US Postal Inspection Service,
Grip on "The Blues Brothers" 1980 John Landis

Commercial Clients (partial list, includes work as DP and as Director/Cinematographer.)

Pontiac	NAPA Auto Parts
Lykes Hot Dogs	Red Diamond Coffee and Tea
ALFA Insurance	TGN - The Golf Network
UAB School of Education	UAB Hospital
First Florida Bank	Brookwood Medical Center
St. Vincent's Medical Center	University of Kentucky Health System
St. Bernards Medical Center	Bellin Health, Green Bay, WI
MedCath Heart Hospitals (nationwide)	Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center
ShopRite Supermarkets, New England	Gastric Band Institute, Las Vegas
Wayne Tile, New Jersey	SouthTrust Bank
Tiger Mountain Vineyards	Atalon Vineyards for Kendall-Jackson Wineries
Memphis Children's Hospital	Alabama Public Television
Truly Nolan	Tradewinds
Browning	Arizona Lottery
Phoenix Magazine	US Home
Porter+Cable Tools	MAX Federal Credit Union
Mobile Infirmary	Montgomery Cancer Center
Troy State University	University of Illinois
Alabama Farmers Federation	AZEK Decks

References Available on request